San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Blanca I. Cruz, Associate Superintendent

Leticia De Santos, Instructional Programs Administrator
Subject: 2025-2026 TEKS Certification and Allotment Form
Date: April 9, 2025

HISTORY:

Per Texas Education Code 31.004, school districts must annually certify to the State Board of
Education and the commissioner that students have access to instructional materials covering all
Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) for all required subjects, except physical education.
Additionally, by Texas Administrative Code 19 TAC 66.105, school districts are required to certify
that they protect against access to obscene or harmful content in compliance with the requirements
for certification under the Children’s Internet Protection Act, 47 USC 254 (h)(5)(B) and (C).

RATIONALE:
This is an annual requirement that TEA must receive in order for the district to use its EMAT funds.

BUDGET IMPACT:

Once approved by the school board and received by TEA, this item will not directly impact the
district budget unless the EMAT funds are insufficient to cover the curriculum's cost. At that point,
the district would have to supplement the cost.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is that the Board of Trustees review and approve the TEKS
Certification and Allotment document.

For Approval? Yes [ No
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [] Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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